
 

 

Executive Member Decisions 
 

Friday, 10th July, 2020 
 

 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Disposal of land at Vale Street, Darwen.  

 EMD-Vale Street 
A4 Portrait Council owned land at Vale Street 
Part 2 - EMD- Vale Street 
EIA-Checklist-Vale Street 

2 - 11 

 
 

Date Published: 10th July 2020 
Denise Park, Chief Executive 

 

Public Document Pack



EMD: V4/19 Page 1 of 3 

 

EXECUTIVE MEMBER DECISION 

REPORT OF:  
 

Executive Member for  Finance and Governance 
Executive Member for  Environmental Services 

LEAD OFFICERS: Director of Growth and Development 
Director of Environment and Operations 
 

DATE: 23/6/2020 

 

PORTFOLIO/S 
AFFECTED:  
 

Finance and Governance                           Environmental Services 
 

WARD/S AFFECTED: Darwen West                                    

 

SUBJECT: Disposal of land at Vale Street, Darwen. 
 

 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY  
 
The Council owns a variety of property assets across the Borough. As part of the ongoing strategic review of 
Council assets, this overgrown piece of land has been identified as one which could realise a capital receipt 
which would better serve the Council than continuing with ongoing management of underutilised sites. 
 
It is recommended, therefore, that the Council dispose of the site by way of auction. 
 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the Executive Members approve the disposal by auction of the site referred to in this report on the terms 
recommended. 

 

 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The site is shown on the attached plan for identification, and extends to approximately 2,255 square 
metres in size, part tree covered, it is in a predominantly residential area about half a mile north west 
of the Darwen centre.  
 
The frontage (northwest side) of the subject site is partly level with Vale Street, but Vale Street slopes 

down in a north-easterly direction, so the north eastern part of the site has an embankment. 

Adjoining, at the foot of this embankment is a Council owned public playground. 

The neighbouring  playground is to be excluded from any disposal. 

Now is believed a suitable time to dispose of the property for the Council to realise a capital receipt 
and focus its resources on other property assets, particularly those which are better at promoting 
inward investment type users and employment creation.  
 

 

4. KEY ISSUES & RISKS 
 

Page 2

Agenda Item 1



EMD: V4/19 Page 2 of 3 

The boundary between the subject site and playground is not defined and its position would be confirmed prior 
to disposal. The intention would be for the boundary line to be marked out, in consultation with Environmental 
Services, and it is recommended this line is delineated by stakes along the foot of the embankment, as this 
would form a practical demarcation on site.  
 
Any purchaser should be required to erect a boundary fence as a condition of sale within 6 months of 

completion. 

It is recommended any sale includes a clawback provision, as there could be some enhancement in value 

should a purchaser be successful in obtaining, for example, residential planning permission in the future after 

acquiring at auction. 

It is recommended the overage clause allows the Council to recover 50% of development value say within the 

next 20 years.  

Demand is anticipated from local residents, builders and investors in normal market conditions. 

 

 

5. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 
The disposal method accords with the Council’s approved policy for disposal. 
 

 

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The Council would receive a capital receipt. 
 

 

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
Under S.123(2) of the Local Government Act 1972 the Council is obliged to obtain best consideration 
reasonably obtainable. Auction is a means of disposal of Council land under the Council’s disposal policy and 
experience has shown that most properties at auction sell at or above the guide price. 

 
Disposal of Open Space Notices will be displayed on site later prior to auction pursuant to s.123 s.2A Local 
Government Act 1972, advising where a plan of the site can be inspected and where any objections should be 
delivered in writing. 
 

 

8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Legal and surveyor resources are required to complete the transaction.  
 
The purchaser will be asked to make a reasonable contribution towards the Council’s legal, surveyor and 
auctioneers fee as a condition of the auction. 
 

 

9. EQUALITY AND HEALTH IMPLICATIONS 
Please select one of the options below.  Where appropriate please include the hyperlink to the 
EIA. 
 
Option 1    Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) not required – the EIA checklist has been completed. 

 
Option 2    In determining this matter the Executive Member needs to consider the EIA associated 
with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA link here) 
 

Page 3



EMD: V4/19 Page 3 of 3 

Option 3    In determining this matter the Executive Board Members need to consider the EIA 
associated with this item in advance of making the decision. (insert EIA attachment) 
 

 

10. CONSULTATIONS 
The proposal has been subject to consultation between Council officers and the relevant Executive 
Member. 
 
Ward Councillors from the Darwen West have also been asked for comments. 
 

 

11. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE  
The recommendations are made further to advice from the Monitoring Officer and the Section 151 
Officer has confirmed that they do not incur unlawful expenditure.  They are also compliant with 
equality legislation and an equality analysis and impact assessment has been considered.  The 
recommendations reflect the core principles of good governance set out in the Council’s Code of 
Corporate Governance. 
 

 

12. DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
All Declarations of Interest of any Executive Member consulted and note of any dispensation granted 
by the Chief Executive will be recorded and published if applicable. 

 

VERSION: 1 

 

CONTACT OFFICER: Nicholas Garsrud 

DATE: 23/6/2020 

BACKGROUND 

PAPER: 

Site plan. 

 

Page 4



24

H
a
ll

3
9

Playground

88

1 
to

 4

19

160.5m

VALE S
TREET

22

Works

155.4m

1

P
R

IN
C

E
 S

T
R

E

1

E
V

E
R

T
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E
T23

4
3

1

3
3Telephone

13

Exchange

16

Foundry
The Old

4

Garden Mews

WOOD STREET

28

23

21

22

5

Works
DWG

A
R
IB

A
L
D
I T

E
R
R
A
C
E

30

1

38

El Sub Sta

2

Posts

17

170.6m

1

50

2

TO
CKHO

LES ROAD

62

E
b
e
n
e
ze

r

3
4

H
O

P
E
 S

T
R

E
E
T

2
9

8

1

1

14
L
O
W

 S
T
R
E
E
T

16

152

Ps

PH

121

127

73

70

24

66

12

172.5m

68

70

1
6

82

80

M
ayfield House

W
ILLOW

 BANK LANE

1
8

6

3a

V
A
L
E
 S

T
R
E
E
T

8

2a

4a

1a

St G
eorges Terrace

6a

19

159.1m

1

Posts

22

7

89

Lea Bank

Lea Dene
94

8

Wood Side

Bank

9
N
IC

H
O
L
A
S
 S

T
R
E
E
T

24

Sports Court

35

1

2

21

6

165.5m

1

31

174.4m

7

House

Georgewood

22

15

Post

23

14

7

1

102

12

2,255sqm

GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
BLACKBURN WITH DARWEN BOROUGH COUNCIL

TITLE: COUNCIL OWNED LAND AT VALE STREET,  DARWEN DATE :    16TH MARCH 2020

SCALE :      1:1250

REPRODUCED FROM OR BASED UPON THE ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP WITH THE SANCTION OF THE CONTROLLER OF H.M. STATIONERY OFFICE. CROWN COPYRIGHT. LICENCE NO.  077178

Page 5



Document is Restricted

Page 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



 

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council   v1.0 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT CHECKLIST 
 
This checklist is to be used when you are uncertain if your activity requires an EIA or not. 
 
An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is a tool for identifying the potential impact of the organisation’s 
policies, services and functions on its residents and staff. EIAs should be actively looking for negative or 
adverse impacts of policies, services and functions on any of the nine protected characteristics.   
 
The checklist below contains a number of questions/prompts to assist officers and service managers to 
assess whether or not the activity proposed requires an EIA. Supporting literature and useful questions are 
supplied within the EIA Guidance to assist managers and team leaders to complete all EIAs. 

 
Service area 
& dept. 

Resources / Environmental 
Services 

 Date the activity will 
be implemented 

23/06/2020 

  

Brief 
description 
of activity 

Disposal of land at Vale Street, Darwen 

 

Answers 
favouring 
doing an 

EIA 

Checklist question 
Answers 

favouring not 
doing an EIA 

☐  Yes 

Does this activity involve any of the following: 

☒  No - Commissioning / decommissioning a service                - Budget changes 

- Change to existing Council policy/strategy 

☐  Yes 
Does the activity impact negatively on any of the protected characteristics as 
stated within the Equality Act (2010)? 

☒  No 

☐  No 

☐  Not sure 

Is there a sufficient information / intelligence with regards to service uptake and 
customer profiles to understand the activity’s implications? 

☒  Yes 

☐  Yes 

☐  Not sure 

Does this activity: 

☒  No 

 

Contribute towards unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other conduct prohibited by the Act  
(i.e. the activity creates or increases disadvantages suffered by people due to their 
protected characteristic) 

☐  Yes 

☐  Not sure 

Reduce equality of opportunity between those who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not  
(i.e. the activity fail to meet the needs of people from protected groups where these 
are different from the needs of other people) 

☒  No 

 

☐  Yes 

☐  Not sure 

Foster poor relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not  
(i.e. the function prevents people from protected groups to participate in public life 
or in other activities where their participation is disproportionately low) 

☒  No 

 

FOR = 0 TOTAL AGAINST = 6 

 

Will you now be completing an EIA?       ☐ Yes  ☒ No 

The EIA toolkit can be found here  
 

Assessment Lead Signature 

 
Checked by departmental  
E&D Lead  

☒ Yes  ☐ No Gwen Kinloch 

Date 19/06/2020 

Page 10

http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584
http://cms.intra.blackburn.gov.uk/server.php?show=nav.3584


 

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council   v1.0 

 

Page 11


	Agenda
	1 Disposal of land at Vale Street, Darwen.
	A4 Portrait Council owned land at Vale Street
	Part 2 - EMD- Vale Street
	EIA-Checklist-Vale Street


